KEN BURKE

CLERKOF THE CIRCUIT COURT AND COMPTROLLER
PINELLAS COUNTY, FLORIDA

F|NANCE D|V|S|ON 14 S.Ft.Harrison Ave.,3rd Floor

Clerk of the County Court Clearwater, FL33756
Recorder of Deeds P.0.BOX 2438
Clerk and Accountantof the Board of County Commissioners Clearwater, FL 33757
Custodian of County Funds ’
County Auditor Telephone: (727) 464-8300
Clerk of the Water and Navigation Control Authority FAX: (727) 464-8370
TO: Honorable Chairman and Members of the Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Jeanette L. Phillips, CPA, CGFO, Chief Deputy Director, Finance Division %{f

SUBJECT:  Donation Listing of $500 or Greater

DATE: October 21, 2020

Please find attached the Donation Listing of individual donations of $500 or greater for the
quarter ended on September 30, 2020. If you have any questions regarding the listing, please
call me at extension 48333.



PINELLAS COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
DONATION LISTING OF $500 OR MORE
Report Period: July through September 2020

Restricted*

Name of Donor Amount Fund\Center\Account Specific Purpose Department Y/N Donation Date
Publix Super Markets Inc $999.00 6001.100100.2290208.0000 General Parks N 9-Jul-20
Mary Ann Larsen $500.00 6001.100100.2290225.0000 Care Fund Human Services N 12-Aug-20

The National Arts Program
Foundation $3,250.00 6001.100100.2290220.0000 Employee Art Show Human Resources Y 23-Sep-20

Total Donations $4,749.00






